Lance D. Hough

From: Russell Wickman <rwickman@cimarex.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Lance D. Hough

Subject: Klein 33 Federal Com 11H

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Lance,

The first take point for the referenced well is 330" FSL & 380’ FWL Section 33, T-26-S, R-27-E and the last take point is
330’ FNL & 380’ FWL, Section 28, T-26-S, R-27-E.

Russell

Russell Wickman — Senior Landman
600 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 600 | Midland, TX 79701
Tel: 432-620-1973 | Fax: 432-571-7840
rwickman@cimarex.com
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Cimarex Energy Company

Capitan Reef Map
Proposed Klein Fed Com #11H
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KLEIN FED COM 33 11H
OVERRIDING ROYALTY OWNERS

TRACTS1&2
E/2 Sec. 28, T-26-S, R-27-E, LESS the SE/4ANE/4 & NE/ASE/4
E/2 Sec. 33, T-26-S, R-27-E

Chevron USA, Inc— 6.25% ORRI

TRACT 3
SE/ANE/4 & NE/4SE/4 Sec. 28, T-26-S, R-27-E

Premier Oil & Gas, Inc. — 0.50% ORRI

|
I Outline of unit to be pooled

-
I

28
TRACT 3 I
80 acres
Fee Tract I
Multiple Leases
BLM LEASE I TRACT 1
50% XEC BLM LEASE 50% of Ml is
50% Chevron 50% XEC subject to
50% Chevron litigation. XEC
to carry
disputed I
I interest
> TRACT 2 I
BLM LEASE I —_—_c
50% XEC BLM LEASE
50% Chevron 50% XEC I
50% Chevron

I
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